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OiL. CONSERVATION COMMISSIC N
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

.

September 17, 1954

Mr. F. L. Wilson
Vem Oil Company
P. O. Box 3985
Odessa, Texas

Re: Application to Dually Complete
State "A'"" 20, No. 1, Eunice-
Monument Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your application of August 24, 1954, pert-
aining to the approval of a dual completion of the above captioned well.

This Commission cannot approve your dual completion as outlined
on your application due to the fact that there is an obvious error in the
formation names on the application.

You will note that in paragraph (C) (3) that you refer to the lower
Seven Rivers oil zone being produced through the tubing and Queen Sands
gas through the tubing-casing annulus. The Queen Gas Sands are located
geologically below the Seven Rivers formation.

We would also like to call your attention to the fact that this Comm-
igsion by virtue of Order R-520, established the Eumont Gas Pool as
producing from the Yates-Seven Rivers and Queen. The underlying Eunice-
Monument Oil Pool is now described as producing from the Grayburg-San
Andres formation. It is entirely possible that your application should have
referred to the Queen formation as the gas bearing formation and the
Grayburg-San Andres as the oil bearing formation.

Please examine the completion data on this well add if necessary
re-submit your application.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
Secretary - Director
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